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TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED 

E-Tender cum E-Auction of Vacant Plot at Fintech City Nandambakkam, Chennai on Lease basis 

Pre Bid Responses 

Sl.No 
Reference 

as per RFP 

Contents of RFP/Queries received from the 

prospective bidders email/letter 
TIDCO’s Clarifications/Replies 

Bidder - 1 

1. General 
Query: 
Has the CMDA approval been received for this layout. A 
copy to be shared 

Yes, CMDA approved layout is attached as 
Annexure 1 

2. General 

Query: 
Is there a traffic study report available? Since the plots 
do not directly about the main road, we need to 
understand how the ingress and egress has been 
planned. 

Yes, Traffic study report will be shared with the 
successful bidder only. 
 

3. General 
Query: 
The two plots are located adjacent to the Adyar river. Is 
there any development restrictions regarding the same? 

There are no development restrictions.  

4. General 

Query: 
What is the nature of the plots S1, S2 and A2 which are 
located in front of S3 plot? Also what is the CMWSSB 
plot (blue colour) and Gas Station plots (orange) utilised 
for? 

S1, S2 are utility plots. Existing CMWSSB Storm 
pumping station maintained by metro water as 
shown in blue colour.  Gas station plot will be 
utilized for only Fintech Tower. 

5. General 

Query: 
Are there any specific benefits which developers get for 
developing these plots in Fintech City vis-à-vis any 
normal plot of commercial property? 

Government of Tamil Nadu (GoTN) has issued a 
G.O relaxing development regulations, including 
plot coverage, setbacks, and parking 
requirements exclusively for Fintech City. Copy 
of the G.O is enclosed at Annex-2. 
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Reference 
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Contents of RFP/Queries received from the 

prospective bidders email/letter 
TIDCO’s Clarifications/Replies 

 

6. General Query: 
Autocad drawing of the layout to be shared 

The CAD file will be shared with the selected 
bidder. However, a PDF file of the CMDA 
approved layout is attached at Annexure 1 

7. General 
Query: 
Is there any minimum % to be leased for fintech post 
which balance space can be leased to other lessees? 

100% of the space must be leased exclusively to 
Fintech companies. 
Please refer to Annexure 11 of the Tender 
Document.  

8. General 

Query: 
Has the cost of the service utilities been finalised 
(CMWSSB, DCS, STP, CAM and maintenance etc)? 

The cost for the service utilities has not yet 
finalised. The O&M charges for the common 
utilities provided such as STP, SWM and water 
facilities will be determined and collected as per 
Clause 5.16 of Tender document, as decided by 
the concerned Authority  

9 General 

Query: 
Guideline value of the property for calculating the 
amount payable to the government towards ground 
coverage relaxation. 

Guideline value of Mount Poonthamalle Road in 
Nandambakkam is Rs.8300/sq. ft (as on date) 

10 General Query: 
Copy of draft lease deed 

The draft lease deed will be shared with the 
selected bidder. Terms of conditions of lease will 
be as stipulated in the tender document  

11 General 

Query: 
Govt to consider waiving of the EIA requirement 
considering that all these plots are being leased by the 
government for specific end use 

No. 
The lessee is responsible for obtaining 
environmental clearance (EC) for the specific 
buildings.  

12 General Query: Common OSR is not a part of the EIA green 
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Sl.No 
Reference 

as per RFP 

Contents of RFP/Queries received from the 

prospective bidders email/letter 
TIDCO’s Clarifications/Replies 

If EIA is insisted upon, Govt to confirm if the buyer 
claim portion of the common OSR as part of EIA green 
cover requirement. 

cover requirement; it is part of the  
TNCDBR 2019 layout norms. 
The bidder should provide green cover within 
their plot as per EIA norms. 

13 General 
Query: 
Will the bidder would get the proportionate FSI benefit 
for OSR and substation lands. 

No 

14 General 

Query: 
All timelines commence from the issuance of LOA. 
However, it is not mentioned in the tender when the 
LOA will actually be issued. 

After the completion of tender selection process, 
the LoA to the Successful bidder will be issued 
immediately. 

   15 General 

Query: 
Since both plots are individually auctioned, how can a 
bidder ensure that they get both lands together (ie. S3 
and S4+S5)? For Eg. If a bidder wins the bid for S3 
which is being auctioned first but is interested in 
acquiring only both plots together but does not win the 
bid for plot S4+S5, what is their recourse? 

E- auction will be conducted as per Clause 4.32 
Auction Process in the tender document  
Further, the Sl. No. 4 and 13 of Clause 4.32- 
Auction Process in the tender document are 
amended as below: 
4. First Auction of Plot Number (S4+S5), starts 
at specified time 
13. After 30 Minutes from the closure of Auction 
of Plots Number (S4+S5), the Auction of Plot 
Number S3 would start and the procedure would 
be similar as above. 

   16 General 
Query: 
Are both plots within 500 meters of the metro 
connectivity? 

Yes., 
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Reference 
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Contents of RFP/Queries received from the 

prospective bidders email/letter 
TIDCO’s Clarifications/Replies 

Bidder - 2 

17 General 

Query: 
Can both the plots be combined as single development, 
if yes, can all development related approvals can be 
obtained as single plot? 

Yes. Amalgamation of land/plot is allowed as per 
the TNCDBR with written permission of the 
Competent Authority i.e. CMDA. 

18 

General Query: 
What is the maximum Height is permitted? 

The permissible Top Elevation above Mean Sea 
Level (AMSL) is 61.5 meters, as per the NOC 
granted by AAI for Fintech Tower in the same 
layout. However, the lessee mandatory  to obtain 
the NOC for the allotted plot from the concerned 
authority independently. 

19 
General Query: 

What is the Setbacks rule? Can it be single setback if 
the plots are amalgamated? 

Please refer the G.O.(Ms). No.161 is attached as 
Annexure 2 and also refer query No.17 

20 General Query: 
What is the Ground coverage allowed for development? 

Please refer the G.O.(Ms). No.161 is attached as 
Annexure 2 

21 General Query: 
Is there any waiver of premium FSI? 

No waiver on premium FSI. 

22 

 

 

General 

Query: 
Will restaurant with liquor permission will be allowed as 
part of development to create F&B option for our 
clients? If yes, what will be the maximum limit area 
which can be lease for F&B.  Same clarification for 
childcare centre, gym and other recreational activity for 
our client employees? 

Any amenities can be developed  as part of the 
buildings to service the occupants/employees, as 
per norms.  
 

23 General Query: Subleasing of land is not permitted; Subleasing 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Sl.No 
Reference 

as per RFP 

Contents of RFP/Queries received from the 

prospective bidders email/letter 
TIDCO’s Clarifications/Replies 

Do we have to take any specific permission before 
signing lease with our clients? 

the built-up area is allowed with prior intimation 
to TIDCO/Government.  
 
Please refer to Clause No. 5.12.5 of the tender 
document 

24 General Query: 
Is there any specific condition for sub lease? 

Please refer reply to the query at S.No.23 

25 General 
Query: 
When will be next plot auction will take place and what 
will be its size 

Auction of other plots will be held periodically, 
based on the direction of Government.  
Pls refer CMDA layout for size of plots 
 

 
Managing Director  

TIDCO 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE - I 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE - II 










